

From: [Green, Kelly \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Butler, Sonya \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: DWRF Timeline
Date: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:51:29 AM

Richard is correct, what I did not mention is per the statute there are a litany of items that must be in the project plan, including a description of the existing waterworks problems and needs, the severity and extent of water supply problems or public health problems and an examination of system needs for the next 20 years. If any of the required items are not in the project plan we cannot rank them on the list for funding in FY17.

[http://www.legislature.mi.gov/\(S\(rp1faxihj0bvohlka2gndlcq\)\)/mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-324-5405](http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(rp1faxihj0bvohlka2gndlcq))/mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-324-5405)

Kelly Green

☎ 517.284.5409

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Green, Kelly (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DWRF Timeline

Kelly,

I assume they will also need to have an up-to-date, 20-year COMPREHENSIVE Needs Analysis in their DWRF Project Plan to be eligible. Unless direct otherwise, I assume ODWMA will not accept a submittal simply describing a project for replacing lead service lines. If I am correct, it is even more reason they need to move quickly if they want to be included in the next funding cycle that begins October 1, 2016.

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
 Field Operations Section
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
 517-284-6512

From: Green, Kelly (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 9:22 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Subject: DWRF Timeline

If Flint truly wants to submit for DWRF funding this year it may be wise to have either someone from the city or their representative understand the timing of DWRF. While a project plan is due by May 1, at a minimum a draft version needs to be completed for public review by March 31. They need to hold a public hearing 30 days prior to the May 1 submittal date or they will not be able to receive funding. Essentially that is just over 3-months away. If they are seriously considering DWRF funding this year I would advise they contact RLS

sooner rather than later so we are all on the same page.

Kelly Green

West Unit Manager / Revolving Loan Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.5409



Click the envelope to subscribe to RLS email updates.